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Ref. 79/2224 

Hon Nicola Centofanti MLC
Member of Legislative Council 
Parliament House 
North Terrace 
ADELAIDE  SA  5000 
Email: centofanti.office@parliament.sa.gov.au 

Dear Ms Centofanti 

I refer to your application (receipt number 19275813) pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 
1991 (the FOI Act) on 16 April 2024 requesting access to: 

Documents as defined in the Freedom of Information Act (SA) 1991 regarding copies of the 
Probity Plan and Probity Adviser contract including schedules, regarding GISAs procurement of 
the River Murray Flood Waste Clean-Up Program 2023 1 July 2022 to 16 April 2024 

Further to your application, in consideration to the number of applications received, GISA’s Principal 
Officer was satisfied that an extension of time limit was required, and in accordance with the FOI 
Act, an extension of 28 days was applied extending the due date from 16/05/2024 to 13/06/2024. 

No documents within the scope of your application were identified. 

In accordance with the FOI Act and Freedom of Information (Fees and Charges) Regulations 2018 in 
relation to applications from Members of Parliament, no amount is payable for the costs associated 
with this determination.  

Pursuant to the FOI Act, if you are dissatisfied with this determination you have a right to apply for 
an internal review. An application for internal review must be made in accordance with section 29(2) 
of the FOI Act. 

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact me on telephone (08) 8204 
2051 or email marissa.king2@sa.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

Marissa King 
Accredited FOI Officer 
GREEN INDUSTRIES SA 

5 June 2024 


